& Chevron

May 15, 1997

Administraative Application for Surface Commingling
North Monument Field

State A “26” #5 :

1980° FSL & 330’ FWL, Unit L, Sec. 26, T19S, R36E
State A “26” #6

410° FSL & 330° FWL, Unit M, Sec. 26, T19S, R36E

Weir “B” #2

1980° FSL & 2310’ FEL, Unit J, Sec. 26, T19S, R36E
Lea County, New Mexico

V Oil Conservation Division
P.O. Box 1980
'Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Mr. Jerry Sexton

Déér Mr. Sexton,

This letter is to confirm your telephone conversation with Nathan Mouser on May 15,
1997.

In said conversation, you granted Chevron U.S.A., Inc. 30-day approval for
the commingling of State A “26” #5, State A “26” #6 and Weir “B” 2,
while waiting on Commingling Order to be issued by the Oil Conservation
Division in Santa Fe, NM

If you have any questions, or if you require further information, please free
to contact me at 394-1247.

Sincerely,
Yy
Nathan Mouser

Operations Supervisor



